
 

 

 
Date of issue:  2nd October 2007 

 
  

MEETING:  STANDARDS COMMITTEE 
 

 CO-OPTED/INDEPENDENT MEMBERS: 
 The Reverend Paul Lipscomb (Chair), Mr Fred Ashmore, 

Mr Mike Field  and Dr Henna Khan 
  
 ELECTED MEMBERS:- 
 Councillors Aziz, Dhaliwal, Finn, Khan, Mann and 

O'Connor 
  
 PARISH COUNCIL MEMBER:- 
 Britwell Parish Councillor Nicoline Brandligt 
  
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 10TH OCTOBER, 2007 AT 6.15 PM 
  
VENUE: COMMITTEE ROOM 2, TOWN HALL, BATH ROAD, 

SLOUGH 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

JUNE COOK 
 
01753 875019 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 
 

 
 

RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 
 

NOTE TO MEMBERS 
This meeting is an approved duty for the payment of travel expenses. 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

AGENDA 

 
PART 1 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 

1.   Minutes of the last Meeting of the Committee held 
on 18th June 2007 
 

1 - 4  

2.   Declarations of Interest 
 

  

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
personal and personal prejudicial interests in matters 
coming before this meeting as set out in the Local 
Code of Conduct) 

 
 

  

3.   Draft Annual Report 2006/2007 – TO FOLLOW 
 

 All 

4.   Members' Performance Monitoring 
 

5 - 20 All 

5.   Ethical Governance - Action Plan 
 

21 - 24 All 

6.   Work Programme 2007/2008 
 

25 - 28 All 

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for 
furthers details. 
 
Minicom Number for the hard of hearing – (01753) 875030 
 

 



  77

STANDARDS COMMITTEE – Meeting held on Monday, 18th June, 2007. 
 
Present:-   
 

Co-opted Independent Members:- 
 
 Mr Fred Ashmore and the Reverend Paul Lipscomb. 
 

Elected Members:- 
 

Councillors Sukhjit Dhaliwal (part of the meeting), John Finn (part of the 
meeting), Latif Khan and Patricia O’Connor. 
 

Parish Council Representatives:- 
 
 Britwell Parish Councillor Nicoline Brandligt. 

 
  

Apologies for absence:-   Councillors Aziz and Mann and Mr M Field. 
 

PART I 
 
1. Declarations of Interest 

 
 None. 
 
2. Election of Chair 
 
 Resolved -  That The Reverend Paul Lipscomb be appointed Chair of the 

Committee for the current municipal year. 
 

(The Reverend Paul Lipscomb in the Chair) 
 

3. Minutes  
 
 The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 2nd April, 2007 were approved 

as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 
4. Election of Vice-Chair  
 
 Resolved -  That Mr Mike Field be appointed Vice-Chair of the Committee for the 

current municipal year. 
 
5. Appointment of Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee 
 
 Resolved -  That Councillors Aziz, Latif Khan and O’Connor be appointed, 

together with the Independent Co-opted Members, to form a pool from 
which Members will be drawn to serve on the Standards (Local 
Determination) Sub-Committee for the current municipal year.  

   
 
 

AGENDA ITEM 1

Page 1



78 
 
Standards Committee – 18.06.07 
 

6. Minutes of the Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee 
 
 The minutes of the Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee meeting held 

on 10th April, 2007 were noted. 
 
7. Work Programme 2007/08 
 
 The Member Services Manager submitted for consideration and approval the draft 

work programme for the Committee for 2007/08.  The programme incorporated the 
actions approved by the Committee at its last meeting which included those agreed 
in direct response to recommendations made by the Council’s External Auditors 
which in turn had been informed by the results of the Ethical Governance survey. 

 
 Resolved –  That the draft work programme for 2007/08 now submitted be 

approved and adopted. 
 
8. Attendance at Parish and Borough Council Meetings 
 
 In accordance with the provisions of Section 55 of the Local Government Act 2000 

the Council’s Standards Committee had the same functions in relation to Parish 
Councils and their Members for which the Council was the responsible Authority.  
The Chair was keen that the Committee should become more involved in the work 
of the Parish Councils and had proposed that, periodically, selected Members of the 
Committee and the Monitoring Officer should attend meetings of Parish Councils to 
observe their procedures and the behaviour of their Members.  He had also 
suggested that this should be extended to Council and Committee meetings of this 
Authority and that the Independent Members should periodically attend these 
meetings.   

 
 The Committee at its meeting on 2nd April, 2007 had approved the Chair’s proposals 

and had resolved that the Committee at this meeting should consider and approve 
arrangements for the proposed visits to Parish and Borough Council meetings.  To 
this end dates of the Parish Councils’ meetings for the forthcoming municipal year 
were submitted for information and Members were asked to indicate which 
meetings they would wish to attend. 

 
 Resolved -   
 
  (a) That the following Members attend the meetings indicated below:- 
 

Authority  
Council Meeting 
 

Date Member(s) Attending 
 

Slough 24th July, 2007 Mike Field 
Slough 26th September, 2007 Fred Ashmore 

Page 2



79 
 
Standards Committee – 18.06.07 
 

 

Authority  
Council Meeting 
 

Date Member(s) Attending 
 

Colnbrook with 
Poyle 

10th July, 2007 Paul Lipscomb and the 
Monitoring Officer 

Britwell 18th July, 2007 Fred Ashmore and 
Councillor Patricia 
O’Connor 

Britwell 17th October, 2007 Mike Field 
Wexham Court 11th September, 2007 Mike Field and  

Councillor Sukhjit Dhaliwal 
 
  (b) That the Members report back on their visits to the Standards Committee 

meeting on 10th October, 2007. 
 
9. Adoption of New Local Code of Conduct/Standards Board for England 

Statutory Guidance 
 
 The Director of Law and Corporate Governance formally reported the publication in 

April this year of the new model Code of Conduct for Members which the Council 
had adopted at the adjourned Annual Council Meeting on 21st May, 2007.  The 
model code adopted by the Council included local provisions which only applied to 
Slough Borough Council.  These provisions provided for the incorporation of the 
following documents which currently formed part of the Council’s ethical 
framework:- 

 
 (a) Planning Code of Conduct for Members and Officers. 
 
 (b) Local Code of Conduct governing relations between elected Members and 

Council employees. 
 
 (c)  Whistle blowing policy and procedure. 
 
 Any breach of the provisions within these documents would automatically be 

considered to be a breach of the Local Code.  
 
 The major changes to the former Code were:- 
 

• Abolition of the duty of Members to report all alleged breaches of the Code, 
however minor. 

• The introduction of a new provision of bullying and intimidation. 

• Amendments in the way confidential information could be handled. 

• Important changes to the definition of personal and prejudicial interest. 

• Introduction of special categories of interest e.g. gifts and hospitality and 
sensitive information. 

 
 While the changes to the Code which allowed Members to represent the views of 

their constituents despite having a personal interest were welcomed some concern 

Page 3



80 
 
Standards Committee – 18.06.07 
 

was expressed about the changes to the definitions of personal and prejudicial 
interest which were more complicated. 

 
 The Standards Board for England had issued statutory guidance on the Code, a 

copy of which had been sent to all elected and co-opted Members who had been 
requested to sign an undertaking to abide by the provisions of the new Code. 

 
 Resolved -  That the information report now submitted be noted. 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Chair 

 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 6.15 p.m. and closed at 6.40 p.m.) 

 
 

Page 4



  

 

 

 
SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 
REPORT TO:  Standards Committee   DATE:10th October 2007  
 
CONTACT OFFICER:    June Cook, Member Services Manager 
(For all Enquiries)   (01753) 875019 
     
WARD(S):  All  

PART I 
FOR DECISION 

 

MEMBERS’ PERFORMANCE MONITORING  
 
1. Purpose of Report 

 

To submit for consideration details of Members’ attendance at 
Council/committee/panel meetings etc, training sessions and meetings of outside 
bodies during 2006/2007.  
 

2. Recommendation(s)/Proposed Action 
 

2.1 The Committee is asked to consider and comment on the information now 
submitted.  Any comments the Committee may make will be reported to the 
Council meeting on 11th December 2007. 

 
3. Key Priorities – Taking Pride in Slough and Making a Difference to 

Communities and our Environment   
 

Priority 5 – Maintaining excellent governance within the council to ensure it 
is efficient, effective and economic in everything it does. 
 

3.1 By putting in place the means for effectively monitoring Members’ performance the 
Council will help ensure that governance of the highest order is maintained which 
will also contribute to achieving the Council’s other key priorities. 
 

4. Other Implications  
 

4.1 There are no financial, or any direct legal (including human rights) implications 
arising from this report.   
 

5. Supporting Information 
 

5.1 The Council at its meeting on 25th April 2006 approved the following 
recommendations of the Standards Committee:   

 
 “ 

(b) That, annually, an information report be submitted initially to all Group 
leaders, non-Group Members and Members of the Standards Committee 
and then to the Council showing in respect of each Member for the 
preceding municipal year the following:- 

 

AGENDA ITEM 4

Page 5



  

• The number of meetings called to attend and the number of 
meetings actually attended. 

• In respect of meetings not attended whether or not apologies 
were tendered and the reasons for non-attendance given. 

• The number of training sessions attended. 

• The record of attendance at compulsory training sessions. 

• Attendance record at meetings of outside bodies to which 
Members were appointed as the Council’s representative. 

 
(c) That, at the end of each municipal year, each Member appointed as the 

Council’s representative on an outside body be required to submit a short 
feedback report including details of the number of meetings they were 
called to attend and the number they actually attended. 

 
(d) That, in respect of (c) above, random checks on Members’ attendance on 

outside body meetings be carried out annually with the Members being 
selected at random by the Chair of the Standards Committee.        “ 

 
5.2 During the municipal year 2006/2007,  a record of elected Members’ attendance 

was maintained in accordance with recommendation (b) above and a summary of 
the information gathered is set out in Appendix 1.   Set out in Appendix 2 are 
details of  the attendance of Members who were appointed to serve as the 
Council’s representatives on Outside Bodies during 2006/2007 based on the feed 
back forms submitted by Members.   

 
5.3 Copies of Appendices 1 and 2 were circulated to Group Leaders on behalf of 

their Group Members and non-Group Members in June and Members were 
asked to submit any comments they had by 31st August 2007.  To date no 
comments or queries have been received. 

 
5.4 As regards resolution (d) above,  all the Members currently still serving on the 

Council who were appointed to serve on outside bodies in 2006/2007 were 
identified and were each allocated a number.  A 10% sample (based on 41 
Members) was then selected at random by the Chair of the Standards 
Committee.  The Members selected through this process were Councillors 
Dhillon, Grewal, Munkley and Smith.  Those organisations to which they were 
appointed as the Council’s representatives were asked to submit details of the 
total number of meetings they were called to attend; the actual number they 
attended and, if applicable, reasons for non-attendance, if available.  A summary 
of their response is set out in Appendix 3. 

 
6. Background Papers 

 
Standards Committee Report to Council and relevant Minute for meeting held on 
25th April 2006. 

 
7. Appendices Attached  
 

Appendix 1 - Members’ attendance record 2006/2007 
Appendix  2  -  Members’ attendance at outside bodies’ meetings. 
Appendix  3  - Results of random check on attendance at outside bodies. 

Page 6



APPENDIX  1

KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS: Apologised: Reason: AL Annual Leave OCB Other Council Business

PTM - Prior to Meeting FC Family Commitments SN Sickness

ATM - At Meeting NG None Given WC Work Commitments

AFM - After Meeting OTH Other

N - None

COUNCILLOR COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO
MEETINGS 

CALLED TO

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

PART 

ATTENDED PTM ATM AFT N AL FC NG OTH OCB SN WC

Anderson, Rob Council 12 10 2 1 1

Anderson, Rob Overview & Scrutiny 12 7 4 1 1

Anderson, Rob Scrutiny Development Steering Group 3 2 1

Anderson, Rob Appointments Sub-Committee 5 5

TOTAL 32 24 5 3 0 0 0 1 0 0 1 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 3 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Arnold, Neil Council 12 12

Arnold, Neil Overview & Scrutiny 12 11 1 1

Arnold, Neil Planning 5 3 1 1 1

TOTAL 29 26 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 7 6 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 4 0

Aziz, Mohammed Audit Advisory Panel 0 N/A

Aziz, Mohammed Council 12 9 1 2 1 2

Aziz, Mohammed Planning 13 9 3 1 1

Aziz, Mohammed SACRE 2 1 1 1

Aziz, Mohammed School Organisation Committee 1 1

Aziz, Mohammed Social Services Complaints Review Panel 0 N/A

Aziz, Mohammed Standards 5 3 2 1 1

Aziz, Mohammed Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee1 1

TOTAL 34 24 3 5 2 0 0 3 1 2 0 0 0 1

TRAINING: Compulsory 7 3 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 4 0

Bains, Balvinder Council 12 10 2 2

Bains, Balvinder Education & Children's Services Panel 6 4 1 1 1

Bains, Balvinder Employment & Appeals 6 5 1

Bains, Balvinder Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 2 1 1

Bains, Balvinder Heart of Slough Working Party 3 3

Bains, Balvinder SACRE 2 0 1 1 1

Bains, Balvinder Social Services Complaints Review Panel 1 1

TOTAL 32 24 1 4 0 0 3 2 0 0 0 0 1 1

TRAINING: Compulsory 10 7 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 4 0

Bal, Joginder Council 12 6 4 1 1 4 1

Bal, Joginder Member Panel on Constitution 5 2 3

Bal, Joginder Overview & Scrutiny 12 3 3 2 4 1 1

TOTAL 29 11 3 6 1 0 8 0 0 4 0 0 1 2

TRAINING: Compulsory 2 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 4 0

Burkmar, Steve Council 12 4 2 6 2 2 2

Burkmar, Steve Employment & Appeals 3 1 1 1 1

Burkmar, Steve Green & Built Environment Panel 4 0 2 2 1 1

Burkmar, Steve Member Advisory Panel on Overarching Environmental Strategy0 N/A

Burkmar, Steve Overview & Scrutiny 12 8 3 1 1 2

Burkmar, Steve Planning 12 10 1 1 1

Burkmar, Steve Scrutiny Development Steering Group 3 2 1

TOTAL 46 16 12 13 0 0 5 4 3 1 0 0 0 5

TRAINING: Compulsory 9 3 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 1 0

Butt, Rashad Council 12 11 1

Butt, Rashad Licensing 5 1 2 1 1 1

Butt, Rashad Licensing Sub-Committee 0 N/A

Butt, Rashad Planning 13 9 2 1 1 1

Butt, Rashad SACRE 2 0 0 1 1 1

Butt, Rashad School Organisation Committee 1 0 1

TOTAL 33 21 5 3 0 0 4 2 0 1 0 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 9 5 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 1

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 0 0

APOLOGISED REASONS GIVEN

MEMBER ATTENDANCE FROM MAY 2006 - May 2007

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\8\AI00002800\FinalCopyMay2006May2007printversion0.xls 1

Page 7



APPENDIX  1KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS: Apologised: Reason: AL Annual Leave OCB Other Council Business

PTM - Prior to Meeting FC Family Commitments SN Sickness

ATM - At Meeting NG None Given WC Work Commitments

AFM - After Meeting OTH Other

N - None

COUNCILLOR COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO
MEETINGS 

CALLED TO

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

PART 

ATTENDED PTM ATM AFT N AL FC NG OTH OCB SN WC

APOLOGISED REASONS GIVEN

Chaudhry, Shafiq Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 2 2 1 1 1 1 1

Chaudhry, Shafiq Council 12 10 2 1 1

Chaudhry, Shafiq Employment & Appeals 6 4 2

Chaudhry, Shafiq Heart of Slough Working Party 3 2 1

TOTAL 27 18 0 4 1 0 4 0 2 2 0 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 7 5 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 5 0

Chohan, Nimrit Audit Advisory Panel 1 1

Chohan, Nimrit Council 12 5 2 3 1 1 2 2

Chohan, Nimrit Customer Service & E-Government 5 3 1 1 1

Chohan, Nimrit Education & Children's Services Panel 6 3 1 2 1 1

Chohan, Nimrit Employment & Appeals 6 2 3 1 1 2

Chohan, Nimrit Licensing 5 5

Chohan, Nimrit Licensing Sub-Committee 9 9

TOTAL 44 28 3 9 1 0 3 0 4 3 0 1 0 2

TRAINING: Compulsory 8 4 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 1 0

Choudhry, Pervez Council 12 12

Choudhry, Pervez Education & Children's Services Panel 6 5 1 1

Choudhry, Pervez Licensing 5 4 1 1

Choudhry, Pervez Licensing Sub-Committee 5 5

Choudhry, Pervez Overview & Scrutiny 12 3 3 6 2 2 1 1

Choudhry, Pervez SACRE 2 0 1 1 1

Choudhry, Pervez School Admissions Forum 1 0 1

Choudhry, Pervez Health Panel 5 0 2 2 1 1 1

TOTAL 48 29 5 10 1 0 3 3 1 3 0 1 2 1

TRAINING: Compulsory 8 6 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 1 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 5 1

Diana Coad Audit Advisory Panel 1 1

Diana Coad Green & Built Environment Panel 2 0 1 1 1

Diana Coad Education & Children's Services Panel 2 1 1 1

Diana Coad Employment & Appeals 3 1 2 1 1

Diana Coad Council 4 3 1 1

TOTAL 12 6 1 5 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 2 1

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 0 0

Cryer, Derek Appeals Sub-Committee 3 3

Cryer, Derek Appointments Sub-Committee 7 7

Cryer, Derek Cabinet 10 10

Cryer, Derek Corporate Parenting Panel 0 N/A

Cryer, Derek Council 12 12

Cryer, Derek Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 7 7

Cryer, Derek Heart of Slough Working Party 3 2 1 1

Cryer, Derek Member Panel on Constitution 5 5

Cryer, Derek Voluntary Sector Members' Panel 3 2 1 1

TOTAL 50 48 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 4 3 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 1 0

Dhaliwal, Sukhjit Council 12 6 2 2 1 1 1 2

Dhaliwal, Sukhjit Green & Built Environment Panel 6 2 1 2 1 1 2

Dhaliwal, Sukhjit School Admissions Forum 1 0 1

TOTAL 19 8 3 4 1 1 2 2 0 2 2 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 3 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Dhillon, Balwinder Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 4 1 1

Dhillon, Balwinder Council 11 10 1

Dhillon, Balwinder Education & Children's Services Panel 6 2 1 1 2 1

Dhillon, Balwinder Health Panel 6 3 3

Dhillon, Balwinder Overview & Scrutiny 12 6 4 1 1 1

TOTAL 41 25 10 2 0 0 4 0 2 0 0 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 2 2 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 5 0

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\8\AI00002800\FinalCopyMay2006May2007printversion0.xls 2

Page 8



APPENDIX  1KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS: Apologised: Reason: AL Annual Leave OCB Other Council Business

PTM - Prior to Meeting FC Family Commitments SN Sickness

ATM - At Meeting NG None Given WC Work Commitments

AFM - After Meeting OTH Other

N - None

COUNCILLOR COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO
MEETINGS 

CALLED TO

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

PART 

ATTENDED PTM ATM AFT N AL FC NG OTH OCB SN WC

APOLOGISED REASONS GIVEN

Dodds, May Appeals Sub-Committee 1 1

Dodds, May Council 12 7 2 3 1 1

Dodds, May Green & Built Environment Panel 6 3 1 2 1 1

Dodds, May Health Panel 6 4 1 1 1

Dodds, May Member Advisory Panel on Overarching Environmental Strategy0 N/A

Dodds, May Member Panel on Slough Local Development Framework3 1 1 1 1 1

Dodds, May Planning 13 11 2 1 1

Dodds, May School Organisation Committee 1 1

TOTAL 42 27 3 8 1 0 3 3 3 1 1 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 5 5 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 1 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 2 0

Edwards, John Cabinet 10 7 3 1 2

Edwards, John Council 12 10 1 1 1

Edwards, John Member Advisory Panel on Overarching Environmental Strategy0 N/A

Edwards, John Member Panel on Constitution 5 4 1

TOTAL 27 21 1 4 0 0 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 3

TRAINING: Compulsory 2 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Finn, John Council 12 11 1 1

Finn, John Green & Built Environment Panel 6 3 1 1 1 1 1

Finn, John Licensing 5 3 1 1 1

Finn, John Licensing Sub-Committee 4 3 1

Finn, John Standards 5 2 1 2 1 1

Finn, John Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee2 2

TOTAL 34 24 2 5 1 0 2 3 0 1 1 1 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 13 8 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 1 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 2 0

Grewal, Jagjit Appointments Sub-Committee 7 6 1 1

Grewal, Jagjit Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 5 1 1

Grewal, Jagjit Council 12 10 2 1 1

Grewal, Jagjit Planning 13 9 3 1 1 2

TOTAL 38 30 0 7 0 0 1 2 1 0 3 1 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 8 6 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 5 0

Haines, Tony Cabinet 10 10

Haines, Tony Council 12 11 1

Haines, Tony Customer Service & E-Government 5 4 1 1

Haines, Tony Housing Joint Consultative Group 0 N/A

Haines, Tony Member Panel on Slough Local Development Framework3 2 1

Haines, Tony Scrutiny Development Steering Group 3 3

TOTAL 33 30 0 1 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

TRAINING: Compulsory 2 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Hayat, Mushtaq Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 0 6

Hayat, Mushtaq Council 11 2 1 8 1

Hayat, Mushtaq Education & Children's Services Panel 6 0 6

Hayat, Mushtaq Licensing 5 1 1 3 1

Hayat, Mushtaq Licensing Sub-Committee 0 N/A

TOTAL 28 2 1 0 2 0 23 0 0 1 0 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 9 2

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Hewitt, Brian Appeals Sub-Committee 4 4

Hewitt, Brian Council 12 12

Hewitt, Brian Employment & Appeals 6 6

Hewitt, Brian Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 9 9

Hewitt, Brian Green & Built Environment Panel 7 6 1

Hewitt, Brian Housing Joint Consultative Group 0 N/A

Hewitt, Brian Licensing 5 4 1 1

Hewitt, Brian Licensing Sub-Committee 10 9 1

Hewitt, Brian Member Advisory Panel on Overarching Environmental Strategy0 N/A

Hewitt, Brian Member Panel on Slough Local Development Framework3 3

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\8\AI00002800\FinalCopyMay2006May2007printversion0.xls 3

Page 9



APPENDIX  1KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS: Apologised: Reason: AL Annual Leave OCB Other Council Business

PTM - Prior to Meeting FC Family Commitments SN Sickness

ATM - At Meeting NG None Given WC Work Commitments

AFM - After Meeting OTH Other

N - None

COUNCILLOR COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO
MEETINGS 

CALLED TO

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

PART 

ATTENDED PTM ATM AFT N AL FC NG OTH OCB SN WC

APOLOGISED REASONS GIVEN

Hewitt, Brian Planning 13 10 2 1 1 1

Hewitt, Brian School Organisation Committee 1 1

Hewitt, Brian Scrutiny Development Steering Group 3 3

TOTAL 73 67 2 3 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 12 9 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 1 0

Holledge, Michael Corporate Parenting Panel 0 N/A

Holledge, Michael Council 12 9 3 1 2

Holledge, Michael Customer Service & E-Government 5 4 1

Holledge, Michael Health Panel 6 2 4 1 1 2

Holledge, Michael Licensing 5 3 1 1 1

Holledge, Michael Licensing Sub-Committee 5 4 1 1

Holledge, Michael Social Services Complaints Review Panel 0 N/A

TOTAL 33 22 2 9 0 0 0 2 0 2 0 1 1 3

TRAINING: Compulsory 6 3 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Howard, Geoff Appeals Sub-Committee 1 1

Howard, Geoff Cabinet 10 9 1 1

Howard, Geoff Council 12 12

Howard, Geoff Customer Service & E-Government 5 4 1 1

Howard, Geoff Heart of Slough Working Party 3 3

Howard, Geoff School Admissions Forum 1 1

Howard, Geoff Voluntary Sector Members' Panel 3 3

TOTAL 35 33 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 5 2 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 2 0

Jenkins, Sonja Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 4 1 1 1

Jenkins, Sonja Council 12 12

Jenkins, Sonja Education & Children's Services Panel 6 3 1 2 1 1

Jenkins, Sonja Employment & Appeals 6 4 1 1 1

Jenkins, Sonja Heart of Slough Working Party 3 3

Jenkins, Sonja Licensing 5 5

Jenkins, Sonja Licensing Sub-Committee 4 4

TOTAL 42 35 2 4 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 2 2 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 5 5 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 2 0

Key, Pauline Council 8 4 3 1 3

Key, Pauline Education & Children's Services Panel 2 0 2 2

TOTAL 10 4 0 5 0 0 1 0 3 0 2 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 1 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Khan, Latif Appeals Sub-Committee 1 1

Khan, Latif Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 5 1 1

Khan, Latif Council 12 10 2 1 1

Khan, Latif Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 0 N/A

Khan, Latif Health Panel 6 4 2 2 1

Khan, Latif Local Access Forum 1 1

Khan, Latif Member Panel on Constitution 5 4 1 1

Khan, Latif Standards 5 4 1 1

TOTAL 36 29 0 7 0 0 0 3 4 0 1 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 4 4 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 2 1

Long, Julia Cabinet 10 7 2 1 1 1 1

Long, Julia Council 12 10 2 1 1

Long, Julia Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 1 1

Long, Julia Voluntary Sector Members' Panel 3 2 1 1

TOTAL 26 20 0 5 1 0 0 1 2 2 0 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 4 2 1

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

MacIsaac, David Council 12 12

TOTAL 12 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 4 4 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 1 0

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\8\AI00002800\FinalCopyMay2006May2007printversion0.xls 4

Page 10



APPENDIX  1KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS: Apologised: Reason: AL Annual Leave OCB Other Council Business

PTM - Prior to Meeting FC Family Commitments SN Sickness

ATM - At Meeting NG None Given WC Work Commitments

AFM - After Meeting OTH Other

N - None

COUNCILLOR COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO
MEETINGS 

CALLED TO

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

PART 

ATTENDED PTM ATM AFT N AL FC NG OTH OCB SN WC

APOLOGISED REASONS GIVEN

Mann, Mewa Appeals Sub-Committee 1 1

Mann, Mewa Council 12 9 1 2 1 1

Mann, Mewa Education & Children's Services Panel 6 6

Mann, Mewa Member Panel on Constitution 5 4 1 1

Mann, Mewa Standards 5 5

TOTAL 29 25 1 3 0 0 0 2 0 1 0 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 4 2 2

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 3 0

Munkley, David Appeals Sub-Committee 1 1

Munkley, David Cabinet 10 8 2 2

Munkley, David Corporate Parenting Panel 0 N/A

Munkley, David Council 12 12

Munkley, David Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 1 1

Munkley, David Housing Joint Consultative Group 0 N/A

Munkley, David Local Access Forum 1 1

Munkley, David Member Panel on Constitution 5 5

Munkley, David Member Panel on Slough Local Development Framework3 3

Munkley, David Voluntary Sector Members' Panel 3 3

TOTAL 36 34 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 7 4 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 1 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 1 0

Parmar, Satpal Council 12 10 1 1 1

Parmar, Satpal Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 3 3

Parmar, Satpal Green & Built Environment Panel 6 5 1

Parmar, Satpal Licensing 5 4 1 1

Parmar, Satpal Licensing Sub-Committee 7 7

Parmar, Satpal School Organisation Committee 1 1

TOTAL 34 30 2 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 7 7 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 4 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 4 0

Plimmer, Robert Audit Advisory Panel 1 1

Plimmer, Robert Council 12 11 1 1

Plimmer, Robert Green & Built Environment Panel 6 6

Plimmer, Robert Health Panel 6 6

Plimmer, Robert Heart of Slough Working Party 3 2 1 1

Plimmer, Robert Housing Joint Consultative Group 0 N/A

Plimmer, Robert Overview & Scrutiny 12 12

TOTAL 40 38 0 2 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 1

TRAINING: Compulsory 5 4 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 2 0

Qureshi, Azhar Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 1 2 3 1 1

Qureshi, Azhar Corporate Parenting Panel 0 N/A

Qureshi, Azhar Council 12 10 2 1 1

Qureshi, Azhar Employment & Appeals 6 2 4

Qureshi, Azhar Housing Joint Consultative Group 0 N/A

Qureshi, Azhar Social Services Complaints Review Panel 0 N/A

TOTAL 24 13 0 2 2 0 7 1 0 2 0 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 7 5 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 1 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 3 1

Rasib, Mohammed Appeals Sub-Committee 2 1 1 1

Rasib, Mohammed Council 12 7 1 3 1 3

Rasib, Mohammed Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 3 2 1 1

Rasib, Mohammed Health Panel 6 0 2 4 2

Rasib, Mohammed Housing Joint Consultative Group 0 N/A

Rasib, Mohammed Licensing 5 4 1

Rasib, Mohammed Licensing Sub-Committee 7 5 1 1 1

Rasib, Mohammed School Organisation Committee 1 0 1 1

Rasib, Mohammed Standards 5 1 1 3 1

Rasib, Mohammed Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee2 2

TOTAL 43 21 2 9 1 0 10 0 1 1 0 0 8 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 12 9 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\8\AI00002800\FinalCopyMay2006May2007printversion0.xls 5

Page 11



APPENDIX  1KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS: Apologised: Reason: AL Annual Leave OCB Other Council Business

PTM - Prior to Meeting FC Family Commitments SN Sickness

ATM - At Meeting NG None Given WC Work Commitments

AFM - After Meeting OTH Other

N - None

COUNCILLOR COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO
MEETINGS 

CALLED TO

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

PART 

ATTENDED PTM ATM AFT N AL FC NG OTH OCB SN WC

APOLOGISED REASONS GIVEN

Shine, Patrick Appointments Sub-Committee 7 7

Shine, Patrick Council 12 11 1

Shine, Patrick Education & Children's Services Panel 5 3 2 1 1

Shine, Patrick Employment & Appeals 6 5 1

Shine, Patrick Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 0 N/A

Shine, Patrick Health Panel 6 4 1 1 1

Shine, Patrick Licensing 5 4 1 1

Shine, Patrick Licensing Sub-Committee 2 2

Shine, Patrick Overview & Scrutiny 12 12

Shine, Patrick School Admissions Forum 1 0 1

Shine, Patrick School Organisation Committee 1 1

TOTAL 57 49 2 4 0 0 2 2 0 1 1 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 8 4 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 1 0

Simmons, Lydia Community & Cultural Services Panel 6 6

Simmons, Lydia Council 12 11 1 1

Simmons, Lydia Heart of Slough Working Party 3 3

Simmons, Lydia Housing Joint Consultative Group 0 N/A

Simmons, Lydia Standards 5 3 2 1 1

TOTAL 26 23 0 3 0 0 0 0 1 0 1 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 2 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 2 0

Small, Christine Council 12 12

Small, Christine Green & Built Environment Panel 4 4

Small, Christine Health Panel 6 5 1 1

Small, Christine Member Advisory Panel on Overarching Environmental Strategy0 N/A

Small, Christine Member Panel on Constitution 5 3 2 1 1

Small, Christine Overview & Scrutiny 12 7 5

Small, Christine Voluntary Sector Members' Panel 0 N/A

TOTAL 39 31 5 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 2 2 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 1 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 1 2

Smith, Dexter Appeals Sub-Committee 1 0 1 1

Smith, Dexter Cabinet 10 9 1 1

Smith, Dexter Council 12 12

Smith, Dexter Customer Service & E-Government 5 2 1 2

Smith, Dexter Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 2 2

Smith, Dexter Heart of Slough Working Party 3 3

Smith, Dexter Member Panel on Slough Local Development Framework3 3

Smith, Dexter School Admissions Forum 1 1

Smith, Dexter Planning 8 8

Smith, Dexter Appointments Sub-Committee 5 2 3 3

TOTAL 50 42 1 5 0 0 2 4 0 0 0 0 0 1

TRAINING: Compulsory 6 3 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Stokes, Richard Appointments Sub-Committee 7 7

Stokes, Richard Cabinet 10 10

Stokes, Richard Council 12 12

Stokes, Richard Employment & Appeals 6 5 1 1

TOTAL 35 34 0 1 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 6 3 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Swindlehurst, James Appointments Sub-Committee 7 7

Swindlehurst, James Community & Cultural Services Panel 5 5

Swindlehurst, James Council 12 11 1 1

Swindlehurst, James Green & Built Environment Panel 6 6

Swindlehurst, James Heart of Slough Working Party 3 3

Swindlehurst, James Member Panel on Slough Local Development Framework3 3

Swindlehurst, James Planning 13 13

TOTAL 49 48 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 7 3 1

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 2 1

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\8\AI00002800\FinalCopyMay2006May2007printversion0.xls 6

Page 12



APPENDIX  1KEY TO ABBREVIATIONS: Apologised: Reason: AL Annual Leave OCB Other Council Business

PTM - Prior to Meeting FC Family Commitments SN Sickness

ATM - At Meeting NG None Given WC Work Commitments

AFM - After Meeting OTH Other

N - None

COUNCILLOR COMMITTEE APPOINTED TO
MEETINGS 

CALLED TO

MEETINGS 

ATTENDED

PART 

ATTENDED PTM ATM AFT N AL FC NG OTH OCB SN WC

APOLOGISED REASONS GIVEN

Wright, Sean Cabinet 10 8 1 1 1

Wright, Sean Council 12 11 1 1

Wright, Sean Voluntary Sector Members' Panel 3 3

TOTAL 25 22 1 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 3 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 0 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 8 0 0

Zarait, Raja Appeals Sub-Committee 3 1 1 1 1

Zarait, Raja Council 12 9 2 1 2

Zarait, Raja Employment & Appeals Sub-Cttee 1 0 1 1

Zarait, Raja Member Panel on Slough Local Development Framework3 1 2

Zarait, Raja Planning 13 8 3 2 2

TOTAL 32 19 3 5 1 0 4 4 0 1 0 0 1 0

TRAINING: Compulsory 5 5 0

TRAINING: Compulsory, attended voluntarily 0 1 0

TRAINING: Discretionary 9 1 0

D:\moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\0\8\AI00002800\FinalCopyMay2006May2007printversion0.xls 7

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



M
e
m
b
e
r 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 -
 2
0
0
7

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r

B
o
d
y
 A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

c
a
ll
e
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
/R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

A
rn

o
ld

S
o

u
th

-E
a

s
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
' M

e
m

b
e

rs
' S

c
ru

ti
n

y
 N

e
tw

o
rk

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 m

a
d

e
 n

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 M
e

m
b

e
r

B
u

rk
m

a
r

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
' A

ir
c
ra

ft
 N

o
is

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

4
2

D
a

y
 t

im
e

 m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 w

h
ic

h
 c

la
s
h

e
d

 w
it
h

 w
o

rk
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

ts

B
u

tt
C

h
a

lv
e

y
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 m

a
d

e
 n

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 M
e

m
b

e
r

B
u

tt
C

h
a

lv
e

y
 M

ill
e

n
n

iu
m

 G
re

e
n

 T
ru

s
t

N
o

n
e

N
o

n
e

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 m

a
d

e
 n

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 M
e

m
b

e
r

B
u

tt
S

to
k
e

 P
a

rk
 T

ru
s
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
N

o
n

e
N

o
n

e
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 m

a
d

e
 n

o
 c

o
n

ta
c
t 

w
it
h

 M
e

m
b

e
r

C
ry

e
r

L
a

n
g

le
y
 (

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

ri
ty

) 
fo

rm
e

r 
S

t 
M

a
ry

's
 S

c
h

o
o

l
3

3

C
ry

e
r

H
e

a
lt
h

, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 K
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
' G

ro
u

p
4

0
C

la
s
h

 o
f 

d
a

te
s
 (

2
),

 f
a

m
ily

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 (

2
)

C
ry

e
r

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

B
e

rk
s
h

ir
e

3
0

C
la

s
h

 o
f 

d
a

te
s
 (

1
),

 f
a

m
ily

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 s
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 (

2
)

D
h

ill
o

n
S

e
c
u

re
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 P

a
n

e
l

0
0

M
e

m
b

e
r 

n
o

t 
a

s
k
e

d
 t

o
 a

tt
e

n
d

 a
n

y
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s

F
in

n
S

lo
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

S
p

o
rt

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

4
4

N
o

t 
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

 f
o

r 
fi
rs

t 
tw

o
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
s

G
re

w
a

l
B

e
rk

s
h

ir
e

 A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
5

1
1

F
a

m
ily

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 (

3
) 

a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
h

o
lid

a
y
 (

1
)

G
re

w
a

l
B

e
rk

s
h

ir
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 F

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

1
5

1
2

F
a

m
ily

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts
 (

1
) 

a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
a

l 
h

o
lid

a
y
 (

2
)

H
a

in
e

s
S

lo
u

g
h

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 L

e
is

u
re

 L
im

it
e

d
3

2
C

la
s
h

 w
it
h

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

M
e

e
ti
n

g

H
a

in
e

s
C

o
ln

e
 V

a
lle

y
 P

a
rk

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

2
2

H
e

w
it
t

B
e

rk
s
h

ir
e

 P
e

n
s
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 P
a

n
e

l
4

2
C

la
s
h

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
u

ti
e

s
 &

 n
o

 a
d

v
a

n
c
e

 w
a

rn
in

g
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
s

H
e

w
it
t

B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

T
ru

s
te

e
s
 o

f 
B

e
rk

s
h

ir
e

 Y
o

u
n

g
 M

u
s
ic

ia
n

s
 T

ru
s
t

0
0

H
e

w
it
t

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

9
7

H
e

w
it
t

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

H
R

 S
u

b
-C

tt
e

e
5

4

H
e

w
it
t

S
o

u
th

 E
a

s
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
4

3
C

la
s
h

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
u

ti
e

s

H
e

w
it
t

B
ri
tw

e
ll 

Y
o

u
th

 &
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
t

4
3

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts

H
e

w
it
t

S
ta

n
d

in
g

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

 o
n

 A
rc

h
iv

e
s

1
1

H
e

w
it
t

U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
R

e
a

d
in

g
 C

o
u

rt
1

0
O

th
e

r 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts

H
o

w
a

rd
A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
ils

 o
f 

th
e

 T
h

a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 R

e
g

io
n

0
0

R
e

s
e

rv
e

 M
e

m
b

e
r

J
e

n
k
in

s
L

a
n

g
le

y
 (

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

h
a

ri
ty

) 
fo

rm
e

r 
S

t 
M

a
ry

's
 S

c
h

o
o

l
1

1
A

p
p

o
in

te
d

 p
a

rt
 w

a
y
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 y

e
a

r

L
a

ti
f 

K
h

a
n

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

8
6

O
u

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
 f

o
r 

2
 w

e
e

k
s

L
a

ti
f 

K
h

a
n

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 P

a
n

e
l

4
2

L
a

ti
f 

K
h

a
n

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 &
 B

e
s
t 

V
a

lu
e

 S
u

b
-C

tt
e

e
2

1

Page 15



M
e
m
b
e
r 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 -
 2
0
0
7

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r

B
o
d
y
 A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

c
a
ll
e
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
/R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

L
a

ti
f 

K
h

a
n

S
o

u
th

-E
a

s
t 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

rs
3

2
W

o
rk

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts

L
a

ti
f 

K
h

a
n

S
lo

u
g

h
 R

a
c
e

 E
q

u
a

lit
y
 C

o
u

n
c
il

6
4

A
b

ro
a

d
 a

n
d

 m
ix

 u
p

 o
v
e

r 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 d

a
te

L
a

ti
f 

K
h

a
n

S
lo

u
g

h
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
1

1

L
o

n
g

T
h

a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
1

1

L
o

n
g

H
e

a
th

ro
w

 A
ir
p

o
rt

 C
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
v
e

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

5
3

S
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t

L
o

n
g

T
h

a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 A

th
le

ti
c
s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
4

4

L
o

n
g

S
lo

u
g

h
 M

u
s
e

u
m

 B
o

a
rd

 o
f 

T
ru

s
te

e
s

4
2

C
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 b
e

re
a

v
e

m
e

n
t

L
o

n
g

L
o

c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
' A

ir
c
ra

ft
 N

o
is

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il

5
3

S
ic

k
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 b
e

re
v
e

a
m

e
n

t

L
o

n
g

C
o

ln
e

 V
a

lle
y
 P

a
rk

 S
ta

n
d

in
g

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

3
2

S
ic

k
n

e
s
s

P
lim

m
e

r
H

e
a

lt
h

, 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 K
e

y
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
' G

ro
u

p
2

2

P
lim

m
e

r
P

e
o

p
le

 1
s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

 B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

9
7

F
a

m
ily

 h
o

lid
a

y
 a

n
d

 c
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 
M

e
e

ti
n

g

P
lim

m
e

r
P

e
o

p
le

 1
s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

H
R

 S
u

b
-C

tt
e

5
4

S
im

m
o

n
s

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

9
7

S
im

m
o

n
s

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 S
u

b
-C

tt
e

e
1

0
4

S
im

m
o

n
s

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

C
o

m
p

la
in

ts
 P

a
n

e
l

5
3

S
im

m
o

n
s

T
h

a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 P

o
lic

e
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

  
 

2
8

2
7

O
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

ts

S
m

a
ll

A
g

e
 C

o
n

c
e

rn
 S

lo
u

g
h

4
2

E
le

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ri
o

r 
a

p
p

o
in

tm
e

n
t

S
m

it
h

B
e

rk
s
h

ir
e

 F
ir
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ty

4
2

C
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

S
m

it
h

C
o

ln
b

ro
o

k
 w

it
h

 P
o

y
le

 P
a

ri
s
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

(O
b

s
e

rv
e

r)
1

0
8

C
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

S
m

it
h

D
u

k
e

 o
f 

E
d

in
b

u
rg

h
's

 A
w

a
rd

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
N

/k
0

C
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

S
m

it
h

G
ro

u
n

d
w

o
rk

 T
h

a
m

e
s
 V

a
lle

y
 T

ru
s
t

4
3

W
o

rk
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t

S
m

it
h

J
o

in
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 (

B
e

rk
s
h

ir
e

)
1

1

S
m

it
h

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

B
o

a
rd

 M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

9
6

C
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 o
th

e
r 

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s

S
m

it
h

P
e

o
p

le
 1

s
t 

(S
lo

u
g

h
) 

F
in

a
n

c
e

 S
u

b
-C

tt
e

e
1

0
8

S
m

it
h

S
lo

u
g

h
 D

e
a

f 
C

e
n

tr
e

2
2

S
to

k
e

s
S

lo
u

g
h

 F
o

c
u

s
 S

te
e

ri
n

g
 G

ro
u

p
8

4
C

la
s
h

 o
f 

m
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 a

n
d

 h
o

lid
a

y
s

S
to

k
e

s
E

n
g

lis
h

 F
o

ru
m

 o
f 

N
u

c
le

a
r 

F
re

e
 L

o
c
a

l 
A

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
6

2
M

e
e

ti
n

g
s
 i
n

 G
la

s
g

o
w

, 
N

e
w

c
a

s
tl
e

, 
L

e
e

d
s
 a

n
d

 M
a

n
c
h

e
s
te

r 
m

is
s
e

d
 

d
u

e
 t

o
 b

u
d

g
e

ta
ry

 c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

ts

W
ri
g

h
t

S
lo

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

p
o

rt
s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

6
5

C
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 F
u

ll 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

M
e

e
ti
n

g

W
ri
g

h
t

B
e

rk
s
h

ir
e

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 F

ir
e

 J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

6
5

C
la

s
h

 w
it
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

e
ti
n

g

Page 16



M
e
m
b
e
r 
A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 -
 2
0
0
7

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 2

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r

B
o
d
y
 A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

c
a
ll
e
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
/R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e

C
o

u
n

c
ill

o
rs

 S
 C

h
a

u
d

h
ry

, 
P

 C
h

o
u

d
h

ry
,E

d
w

a
rd

s
, 

H
o

lle
d

g
e

, 
M

u
n

k
le

y
 a

n
d

 S
h

in
e

 w
h

o
 w

e
re

 a
p

p
o

in
te

d
 t

o
 r

e
p

re
s
e

n
t 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

o
n

 O
u

ts
id

e
 B

o
d

ie
s
 i
n

 2
0

0
6

/2
0

0
7

 f
a

ile
d

 t
o

 s
u

b
m

it
 a

n
 

a
n

n
u

a
l 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 f

o
rm

 d
e

s
p

it
e

 t
h

re
e

 r
e

m
in

d
e

rs
.

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 -
 2
0
0
7

R
a
n
d
o
m
 C
h
e
c
k
 R
e
s
u
lt
s

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 3

D
a
ta
 s
u
p
p
li
e
d
 b
y

M
e
m
b
e
r

O
/s
 b
o
d
y

M
e
m
b
e
r

O
/s
 b
o
d
y

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r

B
o
d
y
 A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

c
a
ll
e
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

c
a
ll
e
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
- 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
/C
o
m
m
e
n
ts

D
h
ill
o
n

S
e
c
u
re
 A
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 P
a
n
e
l

0
0

0
0

N
o
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 h
e
ld

G
re
w
a
l

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 A
d
v
is
o
ry
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s

1
5

1
2

1
1

8
C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
G
re
w
a
l 
w
a
s
 a
ls
o
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 m
a
y
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 

d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 i
n
 d
a
ta
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 o
u
ts
id
e
 

b
o
d
y
.

G
re
w
a
l

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 F
ir
e
 J
o
in
t 
C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 

1
5

1
4

1
2

1
2

C
la
s
h
e
d
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts
 -
 

C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
r 
G
re
w
a
l 
w
a
s
 a
ls
o
 i
n
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 a
tt
e
n
d
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 m
a
y
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
fo
r 

d
if
fe
re
n
c
e
 i
n
 d
a
ta
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 o
u
ts
id
e
 

b
o
d
y
.

M
u
n
k
le
y

A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 o
f 
C
o
u
n
c
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
 R
e
g
io
n

n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

4
n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

2
A
p
o
lo
g
y
 g
iv
e
n
 f
o
r 
o
n
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
  
- 
n
o
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 

g
iv
e
n

M
u
n
k
le
y

E
a
s
t 
B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
lle
g
e
 B
o
a
rd
 o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
o
rs

n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

9
n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

7
B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 c
o
m
m
it
m
e
n
ts

M
u
n
k
le
y

F
o
s
te
r 
P
a
n
e
l

n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

1
2

n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

4
C
la
s
h
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
n
o
th
e
r 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 w
h
ic
h
 w
a
s
 

a
ls
o
 h
e
ld
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
 T
u
e
s
d
a
y
 o
f 
th
e
 

m
o
n
th

M
u
n
k
le
y

L
o
c
a
l 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n

n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

2
n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

2

M
u
n
k
le
y

S
o
u
th
 E
a
s
t 
E
n
g
la
n
d
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
A
s
s
e
m
b
ly

n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

3
n
o
 r
e
tu
rn

3

M
u
n
k
le
y

T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 A
d
v
is
o
ry
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

0
0

0
0

N
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
re
 h
e
ld
. 
 B
o
a
rd
 

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a
re
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
h
ie
f 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e

S
m
it
h

B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
 F
ir
e
 A
u
th
o
ri
ty

4
4

2
2

A
p
o
lo
g
ie
s
 s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 b
u
t 
n
o
 r
e
a
s
o
n
 g
iv
e
n

S
m
it
h

C
o
ln
b
ro
o
k
 w
it
h
 P
o
y
le
 P
C
(O
b
s
e
rv
e
r)
 -
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

1
0

1
2

8
6
 p
lu
s
 2
 C
tt
e
e
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s

C
la
s
h
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
S
B
C
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 -
 N
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 b
y
 P
C
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 

e
x
tr
a
o
rd
in
a
ry
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 h
e
ld
 o
n
 s
a
m
e
 n
ig
h
t 

a
s
 o
rd
in
a
ry
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
. 

S
m
it
h

C
o
ln
b
ro
o
k
 w
it
h
 P
o
y
le
 P
C
 (
O
b
s
e
rv
e
r)
 -
 C
tt
e
e
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

2
4

2

S
m
it
h

D
u
k
e
 o
f 
E
d
in
b
u
rg
h
's
 A
w
a
rd
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e

N
/k

N
o
 r
e
c
o
rd

0
N
o
 r
e
c
o
rd

N
o
 f
o
rm

a
l 
re
c
o
rd
s
 h
e
ld

S
m
it
h

G
ro
u
n
d
w
o
rk
 T
h
a
m
e
s
 V
a
lle
y
 T
ru
s
t 
  
C
o
u
n
c
il 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

4
4

3
3

D
ia
ry
 c
o
n
fl
ic
t 
- 
In
v
it
e
d
 t
o
 O
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 
&
 

P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 (
n
o
. 
3
) 
b
u
t 
w
a
s
 u
n
a
b
le
 

to
 a
tt
e
n
d

S
m
it
h

J
o
in
t 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 (
B
e
rk
s
h
ir
e
)

1
1

1
1

S
m
it
h

P
e
o
p
le
 1
s
t 
(S
lo
u
g
h
) 
B
o
a
rd
 M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

9
6

C
la
s
h
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

S
m
it
h

P
e
o
p
le
 1
s
t 
(S
lo
u
g
h
) 
F
in
a
n
c
e
 S
u
b
-C
tt
e
e

1
0

8
C
la
s
h
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
M
e
e
ti
n
g
s

Page 19



A
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 o
n
 O
u
ts
id
e
 B
o
d
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 M
a
y
 2
0
0
6
 -
 2
0
0
7

R
a
n
d
o
m
 C
h
e
c
k
 R
e
s
u
lt
s

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 3

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo
r

B
o
d
y
 A
p
p
o
in
te
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

c
a
ll
e
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

c
a
ll
e
d
 t
o

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

M
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

a
tt
e
n
d
e
d

R
e
a
s
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
- 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
/C
o
m
m
e
n
ts

S
m
it
h

S
lo
u
g
h
 D
e
a
f 
C
e
n
tr
e

2
2

2
2

"A
lw
a
y
s
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

/a
d
v
ic
e
"

Page 20



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to Standards Committee (New).10.10.07 

 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

 

 

REPORT TO:  Standards Committee  DATE:  10
th
 October, 2007 

 

CONTACT OFFICER:  Steven Quayle  
  Director of Law & Corporate Governance 
  (01753) 875004 
 

WARDS:  All  
 

PART I 

FOR DECISION 

 

ETHICAL GOVERNANCE - ACTION PLAN 

 

1. Purpose of Report 
 

1.1  The purpose of this report is to submit an Action Plan (Appendix A) for developing 
ethical governance within the Council given the results of the ethical governance 
survey undertaken last year. 

  

2. Recommendation/Proposed Action 
 

2.1 The Committee is asked to resolve that the Action Plan annexed as Appendix A be 
approved as part of the Committee’s work programme for 2007/08. 
 

3. Key Priorities – Taking Pride in Slough and Making a Difference to 

 Communities and our Environment 
 

 Priority 5 – Maintaining excellent governance within the Council to ensure that it is 
efficient, effective and economic in everything it does.  

 
3.1 By adopting the Action Plan now proposed the Council will help ensure that 

governance of the highest order is maintained which will also contribute to 
achieving the Council’s other key priorities. 

 

4. Other Implications 

 
4.1 There are no financial, nor any direct legal (including Human Rights) implications 

arising from this report.  There will be some staffing implications given the 
increased workload for Officers. 

 

5. Background/Supporting Information 

 
5.1 As Members of the Committee will be aware local authorities have a duty under 

Part III of the Local Government Act 2000 to :- 
 
 a)   Take responsibility for their own standards. 
  b)  Adopt a Local Code of Conduct for their Members that requires compliance with 

 high ethical standards. 

AGENDA ITEM 5

Page 21



 

Ref: Legal/S Quayle/Report to Standards Committee (New).10.10.07 

 c)   Adopt a Code of Conduct for Officers. 
 d) Promote and maintain high ethical standards across the Authority. 
 
5.2 It has been said that high ethical standards are a cornerstone of good governance 

and a failure to live up to the demands of the 2000 Act leads to individual Members 
being investigated by the Standards Board for England.  This then leads to the 
Authority finding its reputation damaged not only with the public but also with its 
partners. 

 
5.3 To help protect local authorities against the risks referred to above the Audit 

Commission and the Standards Board for England, together with the IDeA have 
developed a diagnostic to assess an Authority’s arrangements and identify areas 
for improvement.  Last year in light of some known difficulties with a small number 
of our own Members, Officers were authorised to invest in the ethical governance 
diagnostic referred to above which has three parts:- 

 
i) An audit of compliance with the Local Code of Conduct and how arrangements 

are developing. 
 
ii) A survey of Members and Officers including awareness and understanding of 

ethical behaviour. 
 
iii) Case studies for workshops with Members and Officers exploring dilemmas, 

conflicts of interest and equality issues. 
 
5.4 Parts i) and ii) of the ethical governance diagnostic have now been completed by 

the Audit Commission and Members will recall that the results were summarised at 
their meeting held in April             2007.  The Audit Commission made 
recommendations to the Council which were accepted by Members of the 
Committee. 

 
5.5 The Action Plan submitted and annexed to this report embraces the 

recommendations of the Audit Commission and sets out the tasks and processes 
which are necessary to implement the recommendations together with the Lead 
Officer(s) identified. 

 

6. Conclusion 
 
6.1 It is important that the Committee develop its work to maintain and develop high 

standards of ethical behaviour across the Authority and this includes a clear 
requirement to adopt a Local Code of Conduct for Officers. 

 

 Background Papers 
 
 Result of ethical governance survey. 
 

 Appendix 
 
 Appendix A -Proposed Action Plan. 
 
  

Page 22



 

L
e
g
a
l/
s
q
/e
th
ic
a
l 
g
o
v
 s
u
rv
e
y
 r
e
s
u
lt
s
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A
 

E
T
H
IC
A
L
 G
O
V
E
R
N
A
N
C
E
 S
U
R
V
E
Y
 R
E
S
U
L
T
S
 

S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 C
O
M
M
IT
T
E
E
 A
C
T
IO
N
 P
L
A
N
 

  
R
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty
 

1
 =
 L
o
w
 

2
 =
 M
e
d
 

3
 =
 H
ig
h
 

H
e
a
d
 O
ff
ic
e
r(
s
) 

C
o
m
m
e
n
ts
 

D
a
te
 (
s
) 

1
. 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 o
ff
e
re
d
 t
o
 a
ll 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
 o
f 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
C
o
d
e
 

o
f 
C
o
n
d
u
c
t.
 

 

3
 

S
te
v
e
n
 Q
u
a
y
le
/ 

J
u
n
e
 C
o
o
k
 

F
u
rt
h
e
r 
tr
a
in
in
g
 o
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
c
o
d
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 M
e
m
b
e
r 
a
n
d
 

O
ff
ic
e
r 
R
e
la
ti
o
n
s
 C
o
d
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
d
 (
1
s
t  O
c
to
b
e
r)
. 
 

It
 i
s
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
a
t 
fo
r 
fu
tu
re
 y
e
a
rs
 t
ra
in
in
g
 i
n
 

th
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
u
ls
o
ry
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 t
a
k
e
 

p
la
c
e
 i
n
 e
v
e
ry
 M
a
y
 a
n
d
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r.
 

O
c
t 
2
0
0
7
 

M
a
y
 a
n
d
 

N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 

e
a
c
h
 y
e
a
r.
 

2
. 

T
h
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 

h
o
w
 i
t 
m
ig
h
t 
u
s
e
 i
n
te
rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e
x
te
rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
o
rs
 

to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 h
ig
h
e
r 
e
th
ic
a
l 
s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

2
 

S
te
v
e
n
 Q
u
a
y
le
/ 

A
u
d
it
 C
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 

T
h
e
 E
x
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
o
rs
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
ti
lis
e
d
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
n
t 
a
n
 

A
n
n
u
a
l 
E
th
ic
a
l 
F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 W
o
rk
s
h
o
p
 o
n
 k
e
y
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
. 
 I
n
te
rn
a
l 
A
u
d
it
 h
a
v
e
 a
 r
o
le
 i
n
d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
, 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 A
n
ti
-F
ra
u
d
 a
n
d
 

C
o
rr
u
p
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
. 
 T
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 a
s
s
is
t 
th
e
 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 o
ff
ic
e
r 
in
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
m
p
la
in
ts
. 
 

 

3
. 

T
h
e
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 C
o
m
m
it
te
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
m
o
te
 i
ts
 

w
o
rk
 m
o
re
 w
id
e
ly
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
 

2
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
/ 

S
te
v
e
n
 Q
u
a
y
le
 

T
h
e
 ‘
n
e
w
’ 
s
ty
le
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
re
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
u
b
lic
is
e
d
 w
id
e
ly
 

th
is
 y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 a
p
p
e
a
r 
o
n
 t
h
e
 w
e
b
 s
it
e
. 
 F
u
rt
h
e
r 
in
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 

n
e
x
t 
y
e
a
r.
 

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 i
n
 

J
u
n
e
, 
2
0
0
8
. 

4
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
s
id
e
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
m
e
m
b
e
r 

tr
a
in
in
g
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 c
o
m
p
u
ls
o
ry
 

3
 

S
te
v
e
n
 Q
u
a
y
le
/ 

J
u
n
e
 C
o
o
k
 

P
o
o
r 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
p
e
rf
o
rm
a
n
c
e
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
. 

R
e
p
o
rt
 t
o
 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 i
n
 

A
p
ri
l,
 2
0
0
8
. 

5
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
ra
in
in
g
 f
o
r 
O
ff
ic
e
rs
 

to
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 O
ff
ic
e
r 
C
o
d
e
 o
f 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
d
 c
a
rr
y
 o
u
t 
a
 r
is
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

tr
a
in
in
g
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 f
o
r 
le
g
is
la
ti
o
n
. 

2
 

S
te
v
e
n
 Q
u
a
y
le
/ 

Y
v
o
n
n
e
 H
a
rr
is
 

A
 n
e
w
 d
ra
ft
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 p
re
p
a
re
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
ra
d
e
 

u
n
io
n
s
, 
C
M
T
, 
C
C
F
 E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 A
p
p
e
a
ls
 

C
o
m
m
it
te
e
. 
 O
n
c
e
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 t
ra
in
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
o
lle
d
 o
u
t 

S
ig
n
 o
ff
 b
y
 

J
u
n
e
, 
2
0
0
8
. 

6
. 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
M
e
m
b
e
rs
 

a
re
 f
u
lly
 a
w
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
te
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
d
e
 o
f 

C
o
n
d
u
c
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
it
 h
a
s
 o
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
u
ti
e
s
. 

3
 

S
te
v
e
 Q
u
a
y
le
/ 

J
u
n
e
 C
o
o
k
 

S
e
e
 1
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 

 

Page 23



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
REPORT TO:  Standards Committee   DATE: 10th October 2007  
 
CONTACT OFFICER:    June Cook, Member Services Manager 
(For all Enquiries)   (01753) 875019 
     
WARD(S):  All  

PART I 
FOR INFORMATION 

 
WORK PROGRAMME 2007/2008 
 
1. Purpose of Report 

 
1.1 To advise Members on the current position regarding the Committee’s Work 

Programme and submit the revised programme. 
 

2. Recommendation(s)/Proposed Action 
 

2.1 The Committee is asked to note/comment on the attached revised work programme. 
 
3. Key Priorities – Taking Pride in Slough and Making a Difference to 

Communities and our Environment   
 

Priority 5 – Maintaining excellent governance within the council to ensure it is 
efficient, effective and economic in everything it does. 
 

3.1 By adopting the action now proposed the Council will help ensure that governance of 
the highest order is maintained which will also contribute to achieving the Council’s 
other key priorities. 
 

4. Other Implications  
 

4.1 There are no financial, nor any direct legal (including human rights) implications 
arising from this report.  There may be some staffing implications in terms of 
increased work load for certain members of staff. 
 

5. Supporting Information 
 
5.1 A repeat session on the Local Code of Conduct and Member/Officer Relations Code 

was held on the 1st October for those Members who did not attend the whole or part 
of the session on the  9th May 2007.   The Standards Board for England has recently 
distributed a training DVD on the revised Code to help Monitoring Officers, Members 
and Standards Committees understand their obligations under the Code and this was 
shown at the session on the 1st October.   Ten elected and 3 co-opted Members 
attended on the 1st  October but there are still 9 elected Members and 2 co-opted 
who have not attended any training on these matters and 2 elected members who 
have only attended the Local Code of Conduct part of the training.   There are no 
plans to repeat the Session.   The DVD which is approximately 30 minutes in duration 
will be shown after the Meeting for those Committee Members who wish to see it. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6

Page 25



 

5.2  The meeting between the Chair of the Committee, Group Leaders, Chief Executive 
and Monitoring Officer to discuss the issues raised in response to the Ethical 
Governance Diagnostic Survey has still to be arranged. It is hoped that this will take 
place within the next couple of months with a view to the outcome of the meeting 
being reported to the Committee in January.  The work programme has been 
amended accordingly. 

 
5.3 The Action Plan approved by the Committee earlier in the meeting will be 

incorporated into the Committee’s work programme and the resultant revised 
programme will be submitted to the Committee’s next meeting. 

 
 
6. Background Papers 
 

Report submitted to and Minutes of the Standards Committee Meeting held on 18th 
June 2007. 

 
 

 

Page 26



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
  
A
 

 

S
T
A

N
D

A
R

D
S

 C
O

M
M

IT
T
E

E
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
0
0
7
/2

0
0
8
 

 

D
a
te

 
A

c
ti
o
n
 

 
L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

1
0

th
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
0

7
  

1
. 

A
p

p
ro

v
e

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 A
n

n
u

a
l 

R
e

p
o

rt
 2

0
0

6
/2

0
0

7
 

2
. 

C
o

n
s

id
e

r 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c

e
/P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 R
e

c
o

rd
s

 
2

0
0

6
/2

0
0

7
 

   3
. 

C
o

n
s

id
e

r 
a

n
d

 
a

p
p

ro
v

e
 

A
c

ti
o

n
 

P
la

n
 

in
 

re
s

p
o

n
s

e
 

to
 

th
e

 
E

th
ic

a
l 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 D

ia
g

n
o

s
ti

c
 S

u
rv

e
y

 
 4

. 
W

o
rk

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 u

p
d

a
te

 
 5

. 
S

h
o

w
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 B
o

a
rd

 f
o

r 
E

n
g

la
n

d
 D

V
D

 “
T

h
e

 C
o

d
e

 U
n

c
o

v
e

re
d

” 
 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

L
a

w
 

&
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

   D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

L
a

w
 

&
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 
 M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

5
th

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

0
7

  
W

o
rk

s
h

o
p

 
fo

r 
a

ll 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
 

o
n

 
th

e
 

p
ra

c
ti

c
a

l 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 

o
f 

th
e

 
n

e
w

 
L

o
c

a
l 

C
o

d
e

 o
f 

C
o

n
d

u
c

t.
 

 

A
u

d
it

 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
, 

E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

/ 
M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 

 

1
4

th
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
0

8
 

1
. 

R
e

v
ie

w
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e

’s
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

 
  2

. 
R

e
v

ie
w

 E
th

ic
a

l 
F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
o

c
u

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

  3
. 

W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 u
p

d
a

te
 

 4
. 

S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 B

o
a

rd
 f

o
r 

E
n

g
la

n
d

 C
a

s
e

 S
tu

d
y

 T
ra

in
in

g
 

 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

L
a

w
 

a
n

d
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
L

a
w

 
a

n
d

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

 M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o

f 
L

a
w

 
a

n
d

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

 

Page 27



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
  
A

 

 

D
a
te

 
A

c
ti
o
n
 

 
L
e
a
d
 O

ff
ic

e
r(

s
) 

1
4

th
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
0

8
  

(c
o

n
ti

n
u

e
d

) 
5

. 
R

e
p

o
rt

 b
a

c
k

 o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
’ 

v
is

it
s

 t
o

 P
a

ri
s

h
 C

o
u

n
c

il 
a

n
d

 
S

lo
u

g
h

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

s
 

  6
. 

R
e

p
o

rt
 b

a
c

k
 o

n
 r

e
s

u
lt

s
 o

f 
m

e
e

ti
n

g
 b

e
tw

e
e

n
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 

C
h

a
ir

, 
G

ro
u

p
 

L
e

a
d

e
rs

’,
 

C
h

ie
f 

E
x

e
c

u
ti

v
e

 
a

n
d

 
M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 

O
ff

ic
e

r 
h

e
ld

 t
o

 d
is

c
u

s
s

 i
s

s
u

e
s

 r
a

is
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 E
x

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

o
rs

. 
 

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
/ 

D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

L
a

w
 a

n
d

 C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 

  D
ir

e
c

to
r 

o
f 

L
a

w
 

a
n

d
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 
G

o
v

e
rn

a
n

c
e

 
 

3
1

s
t  M

a
rc

h
 2

0
0

7
 

R
e

p
o

rt
 o

n
 G

if
ts

 a
n

d
 H

o
s

p
it

a
lit

y
 d

e
c

la
re

d
 b

y
 M

e
m

b
e

rs
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 l

a
s

t 
1

2
 

m
o

n
th

s
. 

 W
o

rk
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 u
p

d
a

te
 

  

M
e

m
b

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 M
a

n
a

g
e

r 
  M

e
m

b
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r 

 

 

Page 28


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	4 Members' Performance Monitoring
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	5 Ethical Governance - Action Plan
	Appendix

	6 Work Programme 2007/2008
	Appendix


